MANATEE COUNTY

FLORIDA
February 26, 2015
TO: All Interested Quoters
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM #1 - RFQ #14-3324CB

Concrete & Asphalt Pressure Washing
Request for Quotation Due Date: March 6, 20135 at 3:00pm

Quoters are hereby notified that this addendum shall be acknowledged within their quote and shall be made a
part of the above issued Request for Quotation. This information is issued to add to, modify, and/or clarify the
Request for Quotation documents. These items shall have the same force and effect as the original Request for
Quotation. Quotes are to be submitted on the specified date and shall conform to the additions and revisions
listed herein.

Ql:  Is this reclaimed water or no water down the drain?

Al:  No water down the drain is permitted.

Q2:  Was reclaimed in last contract?
A2:  No, reclaimed was not used in the last contract.

Q3:  Will City inspect reclamation system of low bidder prior to awarding the contract?

A3:  No, the City will not inspect the reclamation system because it is not required.

Q4: Is the City required to monitor the disposal of water, and will we be responsible to have
documentation of proper disposal of water?

A4:  No, the City will not monitor the disposal of water or require documentation.

Q5.  What was the last contract price and who did the cleaning?
AS:  Stanley Steemer.

Q6:  Was the frequency the same?
A6:  Yes.

Q7: Page 9 Item H “these services to be performed on a Sunday”, what if it takes more than one night
to do Station can you work Saturday or Monday night?
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A7:  All day Sunday is the best day to complete this task since only the Beach Express uses just the
downtown station and it can be diverted during cleaning. Cleaning may be done after 7:30pm
any other day of the week.
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Charles Bentley, Buyer Date
Purchasing Division
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